
 
 

 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
Date:  November 21, 2025 
   
To:  Mayor and City Council 
  
From:  Gerry Beaudin, City Manager   
   
Subject: 2026 Council Subcommittee and Local/Regional Board Assignments 
  
 
In addition to your regular Council duties, the Mayor and Councilmembers represent 
Pleasanton on numerous local and regional boards, commissions and committees that 
consider a wide range of policy matters affecting our community. City Council Rules of 
Procedure, Section 6.2, states that in December of each year, or as vacancies occur, the 
Mayor with approval of Council, shall make appointments to these local and regional boards. 
 
A worksheet is attached that lists current appointments and is divided into two sections, 
Council Subcommittees and Local and Regional Boards. 
 
Changes to the list from last year include the dissolution of the City of Livermore and City of 
Dublin liaison subcommittees. The City of Livermore already dissolved this committee in 2025. 
The cities of Pleasanton, Dublin, and Livermore are committed to continued partnership, 
collaboration, and communication that will not be adversely impacted by this change. 
 
The mayor’s appointments will be an agenda item at your December 16 meeting. Therefore, 
we are asking that you inform us no later than Noon on Monday, December 1, 2025, of your 
preferences so that they may be transmitted to Mayor Balch for his consideration and to allow 
time to complete the agenda report. You may drop it by my office or email Lisa Tarnow at 
ltarnow@cityofpleasantonca.gov.  
 
Please contact me with any questions. 
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